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MEMORANDUM FOR: 	 Regional Administrators 

Office Directors 


~O-i'1 Mokh~ 
FROM: 	 F/SF -[Gary C. Matlock 

SUBJECT: 	 Release of Confidential Information 

The Sustainable Fisheries Act amended section 402(b) of the 

Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act 

(Magnuson-Stevens Act) I which deals with the release of 

confidential information and observer data. The former language 

in the statute referred to "confidentiality of statistics," 

whereas the amended language refers to "confidentiality of 

information" and applies to any information submitted under any 

requirement of the Magnuson-Stevens Act. 


A team is currently developing a rule to propose our 
interpretation of these changes. Until the rule is final, we 
have concluded that NMFS should not change its current practices 
regarding release of information submitted pursuant to Magnuson­
Stevens Act requirement. Therefore, until further notice, you 
should follow current regulations and NAO 216-100 in response to 
any request for information. If you have any questions, please 
contact your NOAA GC representative. 




